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From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
To: Beauvais, Charles R
Subject: [EXTERNAL]1RP-2079, 1RP-419 and 3RP-286
Date: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 2:36:25 PM

 

12/09/2020
 
 
Charles R. Beauvais
For
Burlington, BROG
 
Regarding official responsibility for environmental concerns on the three properties/remediation
permits listed below:
 
1RP-2079, 1RP-419 and 3RP-286.
 
All three of these permit numbers had been inappropriately designated to ConocoPhillips in the
eDOC Imaging File, which is available for public viewing on the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) on
line website.
 
Although it cannot be known exactly how/why they were so listed, it was perhaps inadvertently
done in previously used data base structure for OCD files.  This information was carried over into
new/current data base structure.  Under current construct, ConocoPhillips may continue to be
shown as responsible party in the imaged file header, however, in the official Administrative Order
Section of OCD data base the correct (not ConocoPhillips) responsible party is now listed for the RP
identification.  At the current time, OCD IT group informs me they cannot alter this circumstance. 
Perhaps in future, but not in the immediate time frame.
 
This communication can be used in lieu of a more traditional Closure Document for purposes of
tracking site activity on ACO aspects/requirements for these three RP’s.
 
ConocoPhillips is not the responsible party for the three listed RPs’ indicated above.. 
 
OCD would like to thank you for your efforts on this matter and in particular, for collating
documentation for OCD decision process.
 
Please keep this communication for your records, as no PAPER copy will follow.  A copy of this
communication will be placed in the imaging file for each RP location for immediate reference by
any interested parties.
 
Sincerely,
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  206773

CONDITIONS
Operator:

BURLINGTON RESOURCES OIL AND GAS CO LP
3300 N. "a" St., Bldg. 6
Midland, TX 797101810

OGRID:

90341
Action Number:

206773
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jharimon This document is historic and refers to 1rp­419. The OCD is not able to verify the references at this time. In the documents the site is referred to as Dauron
#3 however the site is located just North of Dauron #4.
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